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In reply to yours of yesterday we fitted up the wiring

Dear Sir,

and lamps under the library at T.C.D, and the Corporation brousht
in the cables from the Grafton Street and ?ixed a transformer
under the Library window, A year 3dater we wired the Proigstg
House and the Corporation fixed a transfor@er and joined it to
their main as it passed, It was also arranged that we were

to wire®1ight the Examination Hall and the Corporation were to
fix a transformem in the cellar and join it to the same main,

~ Our order for this lisghting at the Examination Hall was after—
wards cancelled for some reason, TLately we have altered the

Holders etc in both Reading Room and Provost% House for the
Corporation and are to exchange the lamps shortly when the
Corporation remove the transformers and bring ih theié 2001voits.
current, This will most likely be in a few days now as we
altered the lamps in Forresté of Grafton Sgreet and ihlpolé;

“in Suffolk St. both of which have now 200 volts currents -
I cannot say whether the mains with a 200 volt ecurrent would
bear more lights or whether the Corporation woﬁld agree to give
more current as they have refused to extend their 1ight1ri§

to several applicants lately as their stations power hasfreached
ite limits, I will however ask if possible tomorfow at the

Power Station and let you know,

Yours truly,




